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Importance: High

By email
Hynet CO2 Pipeline hynetco2pipeline@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Dear Sir/ Madam
HyNet carbon dioxide pipeline — DCO - representation at DL4. Reference ID: 20034026

1. We represent the interests of Messrs J Wrench & Son, and write further to the oral hearing on Wednesday 7 June
2023

Construction compound

2. Messrs Wrench are aware of the requirement for a site compound within close proximity to the farming operation at
Beeches farm. The size and extent of compound is critical in order to plan the farm’s grazing and forage areas for
the dairy herd. To date very limited consultation has taken place with Messrs Wrench over the size, exact position
and duration of the proposed compound on the farm which is critical from a business planning perspective and also
informing the current milk purchasers if part of the dairy herd requires housing for a period in excess of winter
management needs as set out in the milk contract..

Route Alterations

3. Messrs Wrench are aware of a proposed variation to the route of the pipeline but have not had consultation as to
how any such route alteration will affect the day-to-day operation of the farm, in particular the impact to the use of
the slurry store and farm access track.
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We have moved!

We look forward to welcoming you
to our new office at
Chester Business Park






